From: Robert Medina

To: Wanden. Aaron
Subject: Proposed soccer complex feedback
Date: Monday, April 24, 2023 6:39:55 PM

CAUTION - EXTERNAL SENDER

Good day,

I just read a post about the proposed soccer complex on Sand Creek. | agree with removing the small courts and
adding a full sized field. This could potentially invite college and professional teams to play in Brentwood? | would
consider not focusing on the concession building, but rather having designated parking in the parking lot for food
trucks. This would allow for food diversity and keep local food trucks in business. | was never fond of the food in
the Sunset complex.

Thanks for listening.

Robert and Leonor Medina


mailto:rlgsmedina553@gmail.com
mailto:awanden@brentwoodca.gov

From: Tiffany Wright

To: Wanden. Aaron
Subject: Sand creek complex
Date: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 7:37:24 AM

CAUTION - EXTERNAL SENDER

| think we should keep the pickleball courts for the sports complex. It'sagrowing sport and |
can seeit eventually becoming competitive with kids and adults leagues. It’s the most

growing sport: we currently don’t have any courts and the surrounding cities have courts so
we are behind.

Thanks
Tiffany Jorgensen


mailto:tiffanyanne2@gmail.com
mailto:awanden@brentwoodca.gov

From: Tony Carreon
To: Wanden, Aaron

Subject: Sand Creek Sports Complex input
Date: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 8:18:00 AM

CAUTION —EXTERNAL SENDER

Providing feedback on the Sand Creek sports complex.

As a youth soccer coach in Brentwood. There is a need of a Soccer facility
that will allow year round development for the youth. As we seen this year, it
was a very wet year causing havoc on the soccer season due to lack of turf
fields to train on. This caused many teams to have to cancel practice
becuase the fields were too wet to practice on. By dedicating a turf fields to
soccer, this will allow the youth to continue to train on rainy days and devlop
into better players. The benefits of youth sports is a win win for everyone.
The youth learn and devlop, the city generates reveue on taxes from
tournaments. The youth stay out of trouble.

My suggestion is to elminate the pickleball courts and create a
regulation size soccer field to accommodate competitions. | would also
suggest a little more space between fields to accomodate popups for
team(Shade) Some places have 30ft that allows 2 popups back to back.
1 popup for field on left the other for field on right, This space also
serves for next team on deck to warm up prior to game.

Thanks for considering my input.

Tony Carreon


mailto:tony_carreon@hotmail.com
mailto:awanden@brentwoodca.gov

From: V PE

To: Wanden. Aaron

Subject: Sports complex

Date: Monday, April 24, 2023 7:06:30 PM

CAUTION —EXTERNAL SENDER

Thank you for your help in the creation of this much needed sports complex. Brentwood needs
alarge all turf sports complex that has many soccer fields. Soccer is the most popular sport in

the world. Brentwood has many players who cannot play during the entire winter due to not
having accessto any turf fields.

| appreciate your support,
Sarah


mailto:sarahevieira@gmail.com
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From: Wanden. Aaron

To: McGurk, Elaine

Subject: FW: Sand Creek Park Conception Plan
Date: Thursday, April 27, 2023 2:30:09 PM
fyi

From: Johanna Estrada Ballardo <jeballardo@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2023 2:19 PM

To: Bullington, Derrick <dbullington@brentwoodca.gov>; Cohen, Norman
<ncohen@brentwoodca.gov>; Frey, Trevor <tfrey@brentwoodca.gov>; Lind, Blythe
<blind@brentwoodca.gov>; Peltz, Kevin <kpeltz@brentwoodca.gov>; Wanden, Aaron
<awanden@brentwoodca.gov>

Subject: Sand Creek Park Conception Plan

CAUTION —EXTERNAL SENDER

Hello,

| am unable to join the meeting tonight and wanted to write in to share my support for the plan
for the Sand Creek Sports Park. | participated in the first meeting virtually and love how this
new plan has so many of our ideas. Our community needs turf soccer fields that can be used
year round. Thesefieldswill be rented for practices and games throughout the year. More
importantly for the big Boofest tournament that brings in thousands of people from all over!
Thank you for listening to the community and | hope you approve the plan to make sure we
stay on track for getting this project completed.

Thank you,
Johanna Ballardo


mailto:/O=BRENTWOOD.CA.US/OU=CI/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AWANDEN
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From: Wanden, Aaron
To: McGurk, Elaine

Subject: FW: Sand Creek Sports Complex - Suggestions
Date: Thursday, April 27, 2023 8:59:24 AM
fyi

From: Joe Kreisel <joseph.kreisel@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2023 12:58 AM

To: Wanden, Aaron <awanden@brentwoodca.gov>
Subject: Sand Creek Sports Complex - Suggestions

CAUTION —EXTERNAL SENDER

Aaron, | would like to offer some suggestions regarding the Sand Creek Sports Complex:

1. There are no tennis courts included in the design. We only have two parks with each having
one tennis court for the entire City of Brentwood. Thisis outrageous for acity of our size and
for a sport that can be played by youth all the way to senior citizens. | highly recommend
considering away to include one tennis court in the design.

2. The current design of the Sand Creek Sports Complex is primarily a soccer complex with a
few other features. | find it astretch to call it a"Sports Complex" as maybe 80-85% of the
field spaceis exclusively for soccer. | highly doubt anyone will be using the soccer fields for
lacrosse or baseball/softball practice. Multi-use fields often are dominated by the primary
sport and/or sometimes damaged by other use sports, thus reducing use by primary sport. The
only other sportsincluded are a couple pickleball courts and two multi-use courts (don't
envision the latter being used much). We aready have eight parks that have 8-12 soccer fields
depending on the configuration. Not to mention the soccer fields available at the local

schools. Do we really need another 3-6 soccer fields???

3. Therestroom facility being located on the far end of the complex does not seem logical.
The restroom should be located in a more central location somewhere maybe closer to the
concession building or maybe near the picnic area near the southwest corner of soccer field #3.

4. Food trucks are a popular option for avariety of events. Could the design of the parking lot
include some longer dedicated parking spots for food trucks to park? | see some unused space
near the southwest corner of the pickleball courts. The trees could be shifted back along the
edge of the property line and then create probably 2-3 longer spots parallel to the trees?

Thanks!

Joseph Kreisel

327 San Marino Lane
Brentwood, CA 94513
925-240-3750 Home
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From:
To:

Wanden. Aaron
McGurk, Elaine

Subject: Fwd: Sand Creek Park Conception Plan

Date:

Thursday, April 27, 2023 2:09:12 PM

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: member.at.large@revolutionfc.org

Date: April 27, 2023 at 1:23:37 PM PDT

To: "Bullington, Derrick" <dbullington@brentwoodca.gov>, "Cohen, Norman"
<ncohen@brentwoodca.gov>, "Frey, Trevor" <tfrey@brentwoodca.gov>, "Lind,
Blythe" <blind@brentwoodca.gov>, "Peltz, Kevin" <kpeltz@brentwoodca.gov>,
"Wanden, Aaron" <awanden@brentwoodca.gov>

Cc: Vincent Baldwin <president@revolutionfc.org>

Subject: Sand Creek Park Conception Plan

Hi,

| am unable to join the Parks and Rec Commission meeting tonight and wanted to write
in and share my support for the conceptional plan for the Sand Creek Sports Park. |
have been speaking over the last few years at various city meetings, completed the
various surveys sent out and attended the previous community planning meetings
around the development of this Sports Park. | really appreciate that this plan
incorporates the feedback received and addresses the great need in this community for
turf soccer fields that can be used year round. These 3 turf soccer fields address the
current gap in fields that will allow for an increase in tournament play which generates
visits and revenue for Brentwood. These fields will also be rented and used for
practices and league play throughout the year. Vincent Baldwin, our President of EC
Revolution FC, will be speaking in more detail during the meeting tonight, and | support
his message as well.

Thank you for listening to the community and | strongly urge you to approve the plan
and work with the City Council to ensue appropriate funding and phasing for this
project.

Thank you,

Lindsay Purvey

Aaron Wanden, Park Maintenance Manager
Parks & Recreation

150 City Park Way

Brentwood, CA 94513-1164
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